RE: Visiting

Sijo Joseph <sijo.joseph@westernequipments.com>
Tue 3/12/2024 4:29 PM
To:Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>;'Surajit Banerjee' <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>

Cc:Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

You don't often get email from sijo,joseph@westernequipments.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Please find the rates for each drawers

Sap freight Basic Gst Grand

code Description Qty | Basic | 4.5% Total 18% Total
BIG DRAWER ASSY

1120259 | RTDW/FTDW137/187TYP-2 1| 8018 361 8379 1508 9887
DRAWER ASSY

1117817 | RTDW/FTDW137/187MS4-DR 1| 7569 341 7910 1424 9333

Regards

Sijo joseph

From: Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 12/03/2024 15:58

To: sijo.joseph@westernequipments.com; Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>
Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Subject: Re: Visiting

CAUTION : This Email originated from outside of the organization. Please do not open attachments or click links
from an unknown or suspicious origin.

Dear team ,
Remainder.
Regards,

Mahadev Badiger,
Asst Manager - Maintenance

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd

Room # 20 1st Floor Alpha 3 Building,
Kempegowda International Airport, KIAL Road,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, Karanataka 560300.

M: 9538452406



